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Presenter(s): John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction
Luis Huerta, Eagle Pass High School Principal

Briefly describe the subject of the report or recognition presentation.

UT Austin Impact Scholarship.

Recognition of Eagle Pass High School student Jose De Luna for being a recipient of the
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Presenters(s):

Briefly describe the action required.

Clarification: Explain any question or issues that might be raised regarding this item.




' = ] 2020 Second St,, Eagle Pass, Texas 78852
Excellence in Education (830) 773-2381 / Fax (830) 758-1795

TO: Mr. Samuel Mijares, Superintendent of Schools
ce: Mr. John Cox, Deputy Superintendent for Curriculum & Instruction

FROM:  Mr. Luis Huerta, EPHS Principal
Re: Recognition of EPHS Student Council

DATE:  April 28,2023

I would like to officially request that Eagle Pass High School Student Jose De Luna be
recognized for receiving the UT Austin Impact Scholarship. The scholarship program, which
provides $12,000 per year to fund the cost of a UT Austin education, was created for students
from across the state of Texas who are making an impact in their local communities. Jose De
Luna is also one of this year's Top 5% Graduates!|

Please help me in recognizing Jose de Luna for his commitment and dedication to his
education at EPHS. We would like to congratulate him and wish him the best of luck in his
future endeavors at The University Of Texas at Austin.
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